

Subd. 10. **SPECIAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1; MINNEAPOLIS, CITY OF; EXTENDING BONDING AUTHORITY.** As used in this act the word "project" shall mean any proposed new or enlarged school building site, any proposed new school building or any proposed new addition to a school building, and "undertaking" shall mean any other purpose for which bonds may be issued as authorized in this subdivision. Subject to the limitations of subdivision 11, the special independent school district of Minneapolis may issue and sell bonds with the approval of 53 percent of the electors voting on the question at a general school district election, or at a school district election held at the same time and place within the district as a state general or primary election, as determined by the board of education. Subject to the provisions of subdivision 11, the school district may also by a ~~two-third~~ two-thirds majority vote of all the members of its board of education and without any election by the voters of the district, issue and sell in each calendar year bonds of ~~such~~ the district in an amount not to exceed one-half of one percent of the assessed value of the taxable property in ~~such~~ the district (plus, for each of the calendar years ~~1975~~ 1980 through ~~1979~~ 1984, an amount not to exceed ~~75~~ 50 percent of the amount of indebtedness to be retired during the ~~said~~ calendar year; with an additional provision that any amount of bonds so authorized for sale in a specific year and not sold can be carried forward and sold in the year immediately following); provided, however, that the board shall submit the list of projects and undertakings to be financed by ~~such~~ a proposed issue to the city planning commission as provided in subdivision 11(c) ~~prior to the issuance of such bonds~~. All bonds of the school district shall be payable in not more than 20 years. The proceeds of the sale of ~~such~~ the bonds shall be used only for the rehabilitating, remodeling, expanding and equipping of existing school buildings and for the acquisition of sites, construction and equipping of new school buildings, and for acquisition and betterment purposes, and no part of ~~such~~ the proceeds shall be used for maintenance. The provisions of this act shall apply to the issuance and sale of ~~such~~ the bonds and to the purposes for which the ~~same~~ bonds may be issued notwithstanding any provisions to the contrary in any other existing law relating thereto.

Sec. 3. **EFFECTIVE DATE.** Pursuant to section 645.023, subdivision 1, clause (a), sections 1 and 2 are effective without local approval the day after final enactment.

Approved April 7, 1980

---

**CHAPTER 526—S.F.No. 1054**

*An act relating to Morrison County; allowing free, nonsubscription publications to qualify as legal newspapers in Morrison County.*

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA:

Changes or additions indicated by underline deletions by ~~strikeout~~

Section 1. **LEGAL NEWSPAPER; QUALIFICATIONS.** In order for a weekly to qualify as a medium of official and legal publication in Morrison County, a newspaper shall:

(1) Be printed in the English language in newspaper format and in column and sheet form equivalent in printed space to at least 900 square inches;

(2) Be distributed at least once each week for 50 weeks each year;

(3) Have 25 percent of its space, in at least 50 percent of its annual issues, devoted to news, and have 50 percent of its news devoted to news of local interest to the community which it purports to serve, and it may contain general news, comment, and miscellany, but not wholly duplicate any other publication, or be made up entirely of patents, plate matter, and advertisements.

(4) Be circulated in and near Little Falls and have at least 500 copies regularly distributed;

(5) Have its known office of issue established in Morrison County;

(6) File a copy of each issue immediately with the state historical society;

(7) Be made available at single or subscription prices or at no charge to any person, corporation, partnership or other unincorporated association requesting the newspaper and making the applicable payment;

(8) File with the secretary of state, prior to January 1 of each year, an affidavit signed by the publisher or managing officer and sworn to before a notary public stating that the newspaper is a legal newspaper. The form of the affidavit shall be prescribed by the secretary of state.

Sec. 2. This act takes effect when approved by a majority of the board of county commissioners of Morrison County and upon compliance with Minnesota Statutes 1978, Section 645.021.

Approved April 8, 1980

---

## CHAPTER 527—H.F.No. 160

*An act relating to welfare; changing income disregard provisions for certain medical assistance recipients and certain supplemental aid recipients; appropriating money; amending Minnesota Statutes 1978, Section 256D.37, Subdivision 2; Minnesota Statutes, 1979 Supplement, Sections 256B.06, Subdivision 1; and 256D.37, Subdivision 1.*

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA:

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes, 1979 Supplement, Section 256B.06, Subdivision 1, is amended to read:

Changes or additions indicated by underline deletions by ~~strikeout~~